

(APPENDIX)

CURRICULUM VITAE

LUIS ALBERTO RUIZ PUGA

No. 2 Floriana Avenue Orchid Gardens

P.O. Box 158

City of Belmopan, Cayo District

Tel: / Fax: 501-822-3532; Email: lararchitect@btl.net

EMPLOYMENT

**Consultant – Superintending Officer
2002 to 2006**

BELIZE SOCIAL SECURITY

Belmopan

Part time consultant to some of the works being done to the main Social Security

Building and to the Branch offices.

Consultant

2000

IRIS CENTRE OF THE UNIVERSITY RESEARCH

COLLEGE PARK, CORPORATION INTERNATIONAL (URCI)

- Assessment of the Dangriga and Corozal Towns Court Houses, a research project.

Consultant – as an associate of AQ & E

1998

MINISTRY OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, BELMOPAN

Part time consultant to the retrofitting works at the existing hurricane shelters in the Toledo and Stann Creek Districts and Furniture Procurement for Hurricane Shelters country wide.

LAR Architects & Associates

1997 to Present

Lead Consultant in own business practicing Architecture, involving but not limited to:

- Appraisals
- Project Planning and Management
- Design
- Estimates
- Supervision
- Construction Management

Director, 1997 to Present

POUSTINIA FOUNDATION PROJECT, BENQUE VIEJO DEL CARMEN

Manager, 1997 to Present

POUSTINIA EARTH ART PARK, BENQUE VIEJO DEL CARMEN

Poustinia Foundation Project is a Not for Profit Foundation, which manages Poustinia Land Art Park. Poustinia Land Art Park is an environmental and art project where local and international artists contribute with sited sculptures and earthworks (see website: www.poustiniaonline.org)

Consultant - Superintending Officer 1995 – to present

BRITISH HIGH COMMISSION, BELMOPAN

Part time consultant to some of the works being done at the Residence precincts of the British High Commission. This in respect of construction of small structures and remodelations in the residences.

Head of Architecture Division 1987 -1997

MINISTRY OF WORKS, GOVERNMENT OF BELIZE, BELMOPAN

- Design projects for Government,
- Supervision of projects,
- Administration of Office,
- Supervision of staff: 1 Architect and 5 draughtsmen

PROJECTS

- Collaborated in the design, supervision of construction of the University College of Belize, Administration Building, Belize City.
- Collaborated in the design, supervision of construction of the Administration Building, in the City of Belmopan, Belize.
- Designed Standard Police Stations for construction country wide.

- Designed and supervised construction of the Punta Gorda Town Market.
- Designed and supervised construction of the Banquitas House of Culture building in Orange Walk Town.
- Designed and supervised the construction of the Slaughterhouses at Orange Walk Town and Punta Gorda Town.
- Designed and site supervision of the Belize Elementary School, Belize City.
- Designed the British High Commission Club-House, Belmopan and acted as Superintending Officer during the Construction.
- Designed and supervised the Construction of a Tennis Court for the British High Commission in the City of Belmopan.
- Designed and supervised the construction of a typical Booster System for three residences of the staff of the British High Commission including the residence of the British High Commissioner.
- Designed and supervised re-modelation to kitchens, and bathrooms in the residences of the British High Commissioner and Deputy British High Commissioner.
- Designed and supervised the construction of my home and other residences in the City of Belmopan, Corozal Town, San Ignacio, Belize City and Benque Viejo del Carmen.
- Designed and supervised the construction of the Social Security Building in Independence, Stann Creek District.
- Designed and supervised the construction of the Social Security Building in Orange Walk Town, Orange Walk District.
- Designed the extension to the Corozal Town Social Security Branch Building.
- Designed the extension to the Santa Elena/San Ignacio Social Security Branch Building
- Part time Consultancy for the Procurement of Furniture's for the Hurricane Shelters countrywide for Hurricane Rehabilitation and Disaster Preparedness Project, Ministry of Economic Development, Government of Belize.
- Redesigned and supervised the construction of the Deck at the residence of the British High Commissioner

- Redesigned the remodelation of the Deck at the residence of the Deputy British High Commissioner.
-

EDUCATION

High School Diploma, 1973 -1977

SACRED HEART HIGH SCHOOL, SAN IGNACIO, BELIZE

BSc in Architecture, 1978 -1986

UNIVERSITY OF SAN CARLOS, GUATEMALA CITY, GUATEMALA

AS PART OF THE UNIVERSITY COURSE, I PARTICIPATED IN THE URBAN NEEDS ANALISYS OF THE TOWN OF ASUNCION MITA, GUATEMALA. THE TOWN HAD 38,000 INHABITANTS AT THE TIME OF THE STUDY, AND ALTHOUGH THE STUDY INCLUDED THE ENTIRE ASPECTS OF THE TOWN SUCH AS HOUSING, DRAINAGE, WATER SUPPLY, HEALTH AND EDUCATION, IT EMPHASIZED ON THE RECREATIONAL ASPECT, WHICH WAS AN ELEMENT LACKING IN THE TOWN.

MSc in Architecture, 1991 -1992

(BUILDING DESIGN FOR DEVELOPING COUNTRIES)

BARTLETT SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE, LONDON, ENGLAND

UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF LONDON

COMPLETED A RESEARCH PROJECT FOR DISSERTATION CALLED “THE REVIVAL OF WOOD IN THE BUILDING INDUSTRY IN BELIZE”.

HOBBIES

- Collecting Plants (flowering, fruit and hardwood trees)
- Land Art (earth works and sited sculptures)
- Photography
- Traveling
- Carpentry
- Assembling and flying Remote Control Helicopter Models

LANGUAGE

Fluent in both spoken and written English and Spanish.

BIO

Occupation: Architect
Address: 2 Floriana Avenue, Orchid Gardens, Belmopan, Belize
Date of Birth: July 2, 1959
Marital Status: Married with five sons.

Reference Documents can be presented on demand:

Signature:

CURRICULUM VITAE

ALBERTO A. ROSADO

28 Sapodilla Street, P. O. Box 302, Belmopan City, Belize
Tel: 501 822 06 82, E-mail: aarosadot@yahoo.com

Personal Details

Nationality: Belizean
Date of Birth: 8 April 1964
Profession: Registered Professional Engineer
Position in Firm: Civil and Structural Engineer
Languages: English and Spanish

Education: M. Sc. (Structural Engineering), 1994
National Polytechnic Institute, Mexico City,
Mexico

B. Sc. (Civil Engineering), 1990
San Carlos University, Guatemala City,

Guatemala.

Courses: Damage Assessment Training Workshop (NEMO-ECLAC, Belize) 2004.
“Think the Unthinkable: Strategic Leadership for Extraordinary Results” (Belize) 2004.
United States Southern Command, Caribbean Military Engineer Conference (Belize) 2003.
Use of the ECLAC Methodology for Estimating the Socio-economic Impacts of Natural Disasters (NEMO-ECLAC, Belize) 2001.
Disaster mitigation and Restoration System for Infrastructure (JICA-JAPAN) 2000.
Delegation Seminar on Project Cycle Management (EU, Belize) 1999.
Project Management Course (IDB, Belize) 1999.
Logical Framework for Project design and Conceptualization Course (IDB, Belize) 1999.

ALBERTO A. ROSADO

Computer Aided Engineering and Design (UWI, Trinidad and Tobago) 1994.
Introduction to Personal Computer (BIM, Belize) 1991.

Organizations: Member of the Association of Professional Engineers of Belize.
Member of the American Society of Civil Engineers.
Member of the Structural Engineering Institute of The ASCE.
Member of the American Concrete Institute.

Experience Summary

Albert A. Rosado has over ten years experience in civil and structural engineering encompassing project design and management, contract documentation and administration, engineering specifications and site inspections.

He has held the post of project engineer and project manager/coordinator in building, bridge and road infrastructure projects. He has acted in the post of Chief Engineer in the absence of the incumbent and represented the Ministry both locally and abroad.

Some of the projects undertaken by Mr. Rosado are as follows:

Civil engineering consultant to a construction subcontractor for proposed Phase 1 Expansion Project at the Philip S.W. Goldson International Airport.

Structural engineering consultant for residential and public buildings in association with architectural firms in Belize.

Assisted the Ministry of Economic Development in the development of the technical preparation of the FAD Bridge Project to be funded by the Government of Spain.

Conducted review of the new Agripino Cawich Bridge that spans the Belize Old River and which is to replace the Young bank Ferry.

Provided technical advice during the pre and construction stages of the Caracol Project funded by the IDB.

ALBERTO A. ROSADO

Provided technical assistance in the building infrastructure of the Technical, Vocational, and Educational Training Project for the Ministry of Education.

Coordinated the contract administration and supervision of the Orange Walk Soy Bean Project Phases I & II for the Belize Marketing and Development Corporation.

Assisted the San Pedro Town Council with the paving of the San Pedro Town streets.

Represented the Ministry of Works, Government of Belize as Highway Commissioner for the Plan Puebla Panama Project.

Project Manager for the Market Infrastructure Project funded by the Caribbean Development Bank.

Coordinated and assisted in the financial management, elaboration of contract documentation and supervision of rehabilitation and new construction of public buildings, bridges, and roads countrywide.

Professional Experience

- From 2005 to date Civil and Structural Engineering Consultant
Belmopan City, Belize.
- From 2001 to 2004 Deputy Chief Engineer in the Ministry of Works with
responsibility for the financial management, planning,
coordinating and execution of works and
investigations undertaken by the technical units within the
Ministry.
- From 1994 to 2000 Senior Executive Engineer in the Ministry of Works with
responsibility for the Engineering Services Division that
provides all technical services such as Architecture, Materials
Laboratory, Topographic Survey, Structural Designs and
Quantity Surveying.
- From 1990 to 1992 Executive Engineer in the Ministry of Works, Government of
Belize, with responsibility for the design and site supervision
of buildings, bridges and road projects.
-